Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday 16 October 2019 at 10.00 am
Boardrooms 7&8 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Allie, Chohan, Hector, Kennelly, McLeish, Maurice and
Long RS Patel

W Mitchell Murray

For further information contact: Devbai Bhaniji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 4011; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

() Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:
e To which you are appointed by the council;
¢ which exercises functions of a public nature;
¢ which is directed is to charitable purposes;
e whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a
political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item Page

1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
2 Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3  Application for a New Premises Licence by Miss Bindal Givan Velgi 1-78
for the premises known as Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley,
HAO 4QL, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Date of the next meeting: Date Not Specified

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Miss Bindal Givan Velgi

Name & Address of Premises: | Fudam 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL

Applicants Agent: Mark Altman — Ales Licensing Services

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

For late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday, the sale & supply of
alcohol from 10:00hrs to 23:30hrs and to remain open from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to
Sunday. Regulated entertainment is for seasonal variations only on 24, 26 & 31 December
until 02:00hrs.

Background

None

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

Pages 17-18 of the application.

Relevant Representations

Representations are outstanding from Licensing and local residents. Representations were
received and withdrawn from Public Safety Officers and the Police.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 1



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

¢ exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan
Licensing Rep

Residents Reps

Police Rep & withdrawal

Public Safety Rep & withdrawal
OS Map

Tmoowr

Page 2



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1 Miss Bindal Givan Velgi

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part I — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Fudam 238a Ealing Road

Post town | Wembley Postecode HAO0 4QL

Telephone munber at premises (if any) 020 8723 0043

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £25,000 — Application Fee = £190.00

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

il asa partnership (other than limited lability) please complete section (B)

ili  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

OO00O000 d

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 3




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

O g

£) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section {B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part  [[]  please complete section (B)
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ ] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below);

I 'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or %
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or 1
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative []

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicabie)

- . : Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [X] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Miss Velgi Bindal Givan

Date of birth | Tam I8 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality -

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional) Please contact Licensing Consultant — aleslicensing@mail.com

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 4




Postcode

Page 5




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start?

27/09/2019

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LT T HET T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Restaurant serving aleohol and table meals with a maximum of 46 covers including a fully
supervised service counter for consumption of alcohol and food.

The business model is primarily for the sale of food.

With the exception of persons seated at the service counter, “on sales” and supply of alcohol
will only be made to persons seated at a table.

Excluding the Seasonal Variations/Non-Standard Timings, there will be no requirement for
licensable activity other than sale of alcohol and late night refreshment.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one tinie, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

8 playsifticki illin box A
byl Gl ticki fillin box B

e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

&
X X O 0O O

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

Page 6




h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

i) Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I)

§} Supply of alcohot (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 7




Will the-performanee-ofa-plav take place
{pleaserend-guidancenote-3)

Dutdoors

Page 8




Page 9




Page 10




Will the boxi silin -

Outdoors

Please give further details here (please-read-puidanesnote4)

Page 11




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors >

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors M

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Playing of Live music for the entertainment of the clientele. This

Tue will only be “low key” entertainment acoustic traditional music or

__________ low powered amplified instruments, This only applies to the

Seasonal Variations/Non-Standard Timings as shown below

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur 23:30 hours on 24™ December until 02:00 hours on 25" December

________________ 23:30 hours on Boxing Day until 82:00 the following day

23:30 hours on 31*' December until 02:00 hours on 15 January

Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend {o use the premises for

vvvvvv the performance of live musie at different times to those Jisted in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 12




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
mmdoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Indoors Y

(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors

O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Playing of recorded music for the entertainment of clientele. This
Tue would be “low key” and only applies to the Seasonal
Variations/Non-Standard Timings as shown below
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
---------------- (please read guidance note 5)
Thur 23:30 hours on 24" December until 02:00 hours on 25" Decemher
________________ 23:30 hours on Boxing Day until 02:00 the following day
23:30 hours on 31% December until 02:00 hours on 1% January
Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend fo use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different fimes to those listed in
the colunn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 13




Iy

Page 14




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within {e), {f} or

(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day

Start

Mon

outdoors or both - please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors X
Outdoors [

Both [

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Playing of recorded music or live music for the entertainment of
the clientele. e.g.a comedy performance where the use of
accompanying music and amplifications is required. It only
applies to the Seasonal Variations/Non-Standard Timings as
shown below

Thur

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g} (please read

Fri

guidance note 5)

23:30 hours on 24™ December until 02:00 hours on 25" December

| 23:30 hours on Boxing Day until 02:00 the following day

23:30 hours on 31% December until 02:00 hours on 1 January

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
{he entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e, () or () at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 15




Late night refreshment ; Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
timings (please read please tick {please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon | 23:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
1 Sale of hot food and drink
Tue | 23:00 | 00:00
Wed 123:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
------- refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 23:00 | 00:00
Fri 23:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
1 the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat [ 23:00 | 00:00 |09
00:00 hours on 24 December until 62:00 hours on 25% December
00:00 hours on Boxing Day until 02:00 the following day
Sun 23:00 | 00:00 | 00:00 hours on 31* December until 02:00 hours on 15 January

Page 16




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
titnings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of aleohol be for copsumption

- please tick (please read guidance note §)

On the
premises L]
Off the
premises .
Both X

Mon | 10:00 | 23:30

Tue 10:00 | 23:30

Wed | 10:00 | 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note §)

Thir | 10:00 | 23:30

Fri 10:00 | 23:30

Sat 10:00 | 23:30

Sun 10:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

23:30 hours on 24" December until 02:00 hours on 25" December
23:30 hours on Boxing Day until 62:00 the following day
23:30 hours on 315 December until 02:00 hours on 1" January

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Date of birth B2 = =

Name Bindal Givan Velgi

Address

Posteode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 17




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

NONE

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 1000 0000
Tue 1000 OOOO -----
Wed | 1000 | o000
Thur | 1000 | 0000
Fri 1000 0000
Sat 1000 9000
Sun 0000

1000

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

00:00 hours on 24" December until 02:30 hours on 25" December
00:00 hours on Boxing Day until 02:30 the following day
00:00 hours on 315 December until 02:30 hours on 1% January

Page 18




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1) A digital recording CCTV system will be installed and fully maintained to comply with the
following:
a) All cameras will be capable of recording images of a quality sufficiently high to identity
individuals
b) At Jeast one camera will be installed that is capable of taking a higher quality “head and
shoulder” image of every person entering the premises
¢) Images will be retained for a minimum of 28 days before being overwritten
d) The images will be stored in a format that is easily retrievable. Copies will be provided
without undue delay, and in accordance with the data protection act, following any
reasonable request from the Police or authorised officers of the London Borough of Brent.
¢) Atall times when the premises are open for licensable activity, at least one person will be
able to operate the CCTV system and allow images to be viewed by the Police, or
authorised officers of the London Borough of Harrow, in the lawful execution of their
duty
If for any reason the CCTV system malfunctions this information will communicated without any
undue delay in a format agreed by the Police and London Borough of Brent Licensing

2) Al refusals of alcohol sales will be recorded in a register and made available for inspection on
reasonable demand by Police Officers or Authorised Officers from the London Barough of Brent.

3) All significant incidents including calls made to the emergency services will be recorded in an
incident log and made available for inspection on reasonable demand by Police Officers or
Authorised Officers from the London Borough of Brent.

4) The management shall operate a zero tolerance to drugs.

¢) Public safety

5) Any external smoking area provided for customers will be monitored and controlled by the staff
to ensure that the licensing objectives are fully promoted

6) With the exception of persons seated on the chairs around the service area, as shown on the
plan, all sales and supplies of alcohol will only be served directly to persons seated at a table

Page 19




d) The prevention of public nuisance

7) Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at the entrance/exit requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents by leaving the premises and the local area without causing any
undue disturbance,

¢) The protection of children from harm

8) No children shall be allowed on the premises after 22.00 hours unless accompanied
by an adult

9) A challenge 25 proof of age scheme will be implemented unless a different “best
practice” scheme is requested by the Police or Licensing Authority

Checldist;
Please tick to indicate agreement

¢ Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee. <]
®  Thave enclosed the plan of the premises. 24
e I s of thi Licat the ol ] b1 hositi ] )
where-applicable. N/A this is an Electronic Application covered by the legislation 0
e I hav'e enclosed ‘the consent .form completed by the individual T wish to be designated 24
premises supervisor, if applicable.
®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. X
© lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected, Y]

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] [ have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service <]
{please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A TINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLF, CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERFE, THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 20




Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

s [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature (’ gt @%"f\

Date 28" August 2019

Capacity Licensing Consultant

Capaeity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Mark Altman
Ales Licensing Services
13 The Coppins

Post town | Harrow Postcode l HA3 6DT

Telephone number (if any) | 07919446323

[f you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {optional)
aleslicensing@mail.com

Page 21




Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of aleohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wiestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainiment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, ot other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and {b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o  a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or {ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: () the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar commnunity
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises,

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a schoal, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and

Page 22




R

Kitchen
Area

Servery Area
Staff Only

Service Counter

-

o]
[E]:u:

 — -

o | o o [ o

[ -
-

[

- -
 — -

B

IMa

n Entrance fa_od

PROPOSED LICENSING PLAN

Fudam 238a Ealing Road Wembley HAO 4QL

Drawing no: P/HBS/FDM Date: 22nd Mar 2019
Key Scale:1:100  Paper: A4
/\ FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FIRE EXIT SIGNS
[=] EMERGENCY LIGHTING
Fire Check Door
o CCTV CAMERAS
CCTV RECORDING 31 DAYS
SHUTTERS PROVIDED
ALARM SYSTEM TO AOISPEC OR SIMILAR FITTED

—— All Licensable Activity contained within the red line

~f}—— Ealing Road =]

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

r@ B r e n t Xﬂvﬁr&ﬁfeyx HA9 OFJ

EMAIL Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk
WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Fudam Restaurant
238a Ealing Road
Wembley
HAO 4QL

26 September 2019

Licensing Representation to the Application for the new Premises Licence for Fudam Restaurant
238a Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added as
conditions on the premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council.

2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and a further camera to
cover the entire servery counter and till.

3. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all
times that the premises are open to the public.

4. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

« Aoy, .
UUA

72

Y

\'“.\_,\4.

s
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 2 5

%084y,


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

5. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

6. Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

7. The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

8. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. All children must leave
the premises by midnight.

9. A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale.
10. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to
11. Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

12. The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises facing onto Ealing
Road. Smoking shall be limited to 5 persons. This shall be in a cordoned off area and shall be
monitored by the members of staff on duty at the premises.

13. If an external area exists at the rear of the premises, this shall not be used by members of the
public at any time the premise is open carrying out licensable activities.

14. There shall be no vertical drinking permitted within the premises as defined on the plan submitted
to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

15. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

16. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide training and
all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003 legislation. This will be
documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This training
log shall be kept on the premises and made available for inspection by police and relevant
authorities upon request.

17. On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:

e Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.

e No glass shall be handed over the bar but decanted into plastic vessels

e The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary comply with any
direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the event.

18. No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 23:00 hours Sunday to Thursday and 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday where seasonal variations apply.

& Aboy, 2

&
X
VAA

72

Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 2 6

%084y,



19. Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix shall be employed from 21.00hrs when
the premises are open to the public carrying out licensable activities beyond midnight.

20. SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

21. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and any
incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.

Reduction in Hours
The Licensing Authority require that all licensable activities terminate 30 minutes prior to the premises
closing in order to give members of the public time to finish eating or drinking. It is therefore suggested
that the following applies:-

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 23.00-00.00hrs

be reduced to
Monday to Sunday 23.00-23.30hrs
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm

that you accept the above conditions and reduction in timings in writing.

Yours sincerely
N
Q

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

& Aoy, 3

&
X
VAA

72

Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 2 7

%084y,



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 30 September 2019 11:25

To: Licensing <aleslicensing@mail.com>

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Rep - New Premises Licence - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Mark,

Thank you for your email.

Please see my response to your email in red below.

| await your response on each of the outstanding matters.
Kind regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k %k >k 5k k >k k kkkk
From: Licensing [mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com]

Sent: 30 September 2019 09:57

To: Figueiredo, Susana

Subject: Re: Licensing Rep - New Premises Licence - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Susana,

| hope you are keeping well and am grateful for your response and agreement to remove conditions 11 and 17 in
your representation. (Agreed).

| am still awaiting a response from the client with regard to the reduction in hours for LNR and the requirement
for SIA staff for the non standard timings, (thank you, this isn’t something | am willing to negotiate on) or any TEN
they may apply for.

| have advised them that the SIA condition could only be applied to a TEN following a hearing if the Police or
Public Health made a representation, and the licensing committee deemed that it was appropriate to attach that
condition to the TEN. (As stated in my previous email, the committee are not permitted to add any new
conditions, they can only add those already on the existing premises licence. Any additional conditions can only
be agreed prior to committee. | will await your response on this).

They are seeking legal advice and a second opinion in this matter from another source, and | hope to be able to
revert to you within the next couple of days.

The client has also made a comment with regard to your condition 18. | have offered them an alternative
wording, and ask if you would be prepared to accept this:

18. No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 23:00 hours Sunday to Thursday and 23:30 hours Friday and
Saturday where seasonal variations apply, with the exception of any person who is standing outside the
premises to smoke. The number of smokers will be monitored to ensure that the licensing objectives are fully
promoted and staff will remind smokers of the notices with regard to noise and behaviour and respecting
residents.

(This condition does not apply to smokers who are in a DSA (Designated Smoking Area) in a cordoned area (which
must not be fixed. Removable rope barriers would be sufficient). They would still form part of the premises in
terms of smoking. The extra wording is therefore not required).

Page 29



Regards,

Mark Altman
ALES Licensing

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k sk sk ok 3k sk 3k sk sk ok 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk >k 5k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k sk ok 3k 3k %k %k ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk kk sk sk sk sk kkokkkk ok

Dear Mark,
Please find a response to your questions below: -

1) Agreed, please find attached updated representation

2) Agreed, please find attached updated representation

3) Licensable activities would end by 00.00hrs and therefore the premises wouldn’t need SIA for the
requested hours, I'm therefore unsure how this would be onerous for them as SIA would not be required.
The requirement for SIA would be for the 3 non-standard timings and if the premises should ever apply
for TENSs. As it stands, it is likely there would be an objection to TENs applications as only existing
conditions can be added to their application. This would help the applicant to ensure the TENs application
is accepted and would also ensure the licensing objectives are being met.

Please can you

1) Confirm the reduction in timings for LNR if your client agrees.

2) Confirm all of the attached modified conditions. The conditions may read similarly but the wording is not
the same to those offered in the application. Those that you have added in addition to mine, will be
added to the operating schedule when the premises licence is written up.

Kind regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer

3k sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk ok ok 3k sk 3k sk sk ok sk ok sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk 3k sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok
From: Licensing [mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com]

Sent: 26 September 2019 15:18

To: Figueiredo, Susana <Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Rep - New Premises Licence - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Susana,
| have passed the representation onto the client and await their response.

Most of the conditions you have suggested have already been included as part of the operating schedule, and this
was further amended to include conditions from the police and public safety.

There are a few points that i require further clarification on.:

1) With regard to Wembley event days | thought that the premises were outside the earmarked area for this.

2) with regard to alcohol being served only to persons having a table meal, we have already met with the Police at
the premises following their representations. They requested the same condition and it was agreed that this
would not be required as the condition already in the operating schedule, that all alcohol sales are served directly

to persons seated, would fully satisfy the prevention of crime and disorder strand of the Licensing objectives. The
police subsequently withdrew their representation.

Page 30


mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com
mailto:Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk

3) as the standard hours for licensable activity at the premises end before midnight, door supervisors would only
be required on the 3 non standard timings dates. This would prove somewhat onerous for the premises and
disproportionate for the size and nature of the premises. We would be willing to offer an alternative condition
that “on the 3 occasions for non standard tonnes each year, a risk assessment will be conducted and door
supervisors will be deployed accordingly”

Regards,

Mark

Mark Altman

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 24 September 2019 15:19

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: Fudam Restaurant Premises License application

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Fudam Restaurant - 238a Ealing Road, Alperton, Wembley, HAO 4QL

| would respectfully object in granting this license based on the reasons shown
below:

Please note that Fudam's owners have had a bad history with the trading standards
at Brent, and | believe this was one of the reason’s they were not granted a
premises license previously. Also, upon spotting their notice, this time, unlike the
previous occasion in which they applied, their notice did not display Brent's official
licensing e-mail address, but only Fudam's appointed agents details. This does not
seem entirely fair, as new residents in the area may not be aware of Brent Council’'s
official licensing address, and for obvious reasons, may not want to send a rejection
directly to Fudam's appointed agent.

Residents in Alperton are very disappointed that this restaurant has been considered
once again for a premises license, especially as it has been rejected previously at
the hearing both myself and others attended. Brent council are more than fully aware
of the on-going problems with street drinking, paan/gudhka spitting, urination and
further drinking at our local park - One Tree Hill, as well as anti-social behaviour
taking place.

The name Fudam is actually the name of a town which is based in Diu,India.
Unfortunately, the crowds who have been causing trouble and have been
misbehaving are from Diu, India. Therefore, having a place which is familiar to some
of the street drinkers ( Mostly middle aged men) could greatly enhance further
excessive drinking and anti - social behaviour from not only Fudam Restaurant, but
could also lead towards One Tree Hill Recreational Ground.

Even with a PSPO, we still unfortunately experience issues with street drinking,
gudhka spitting on pavements as well as inside and outside of rubbish bins, and on
the newly created pavements near Alperton station with regards to being a public
nuisance, crimes taking place as well as a fear of public safety. One Tree Hill is the
nearest located park where a lot of drinkers have been hanging around continuously
for quite sometime now (6-7 years), and thus may increase further with yet another
place selling alcohol. As a result of this, the good reputation that we once had of not
only One Tree Hill but our area, will continue to suffer.

| feel that there will also be greater competition with existing off-licence’s in terms of
the price of alcohol, as it may alcoholic drinks could be even cheaper which could
increase the consumption of alcohol as well as the longstanding problems in the
area.

Also, the same crowd of people who drink on the streets also have been spotted

sleeping, urinating on the side fences as well as the centre of One Tree Hill
Recreational Ground at One Tree Hill hanging around in groups, and treating the

Page 33



park as a “drinkers hangout'. Children on our road have felt threatened to go and
play in our park side entrance (Braemar Avenue as well as Bowrons Ave) due to
drinkers being around in big groups, and not only drink 1 or 2 bottles or cans but
drink excessive amounts, and hang around and remain at One Tree Hill for long
hours up until after midnight. | had even spotted them sleeping at the park as well as
vomiting in the early hours of the morning.

We have already had enough problems constantly occurring and re-occurring on our
street in our area for quite some time now, which has become never ending, and as
a resident, | do not want to accept this as "the daily norm'. If a premises license is
granted for Fudam, | feel as | am sure other residents would feel that our problems
will double, not only for our road and area, but especially One Tree Hill, as it will turn
into a "drinkers paradise” as well as a "pub’.

We appreciate the local police’s efforts in our area, but also recognise that they can
not be present at all times. | have been spending a considerable amount of time
trying to help rebuild and promote One Tree Hill as a great park to be at, as it has a
lot of space available, has a nice outdoor gym, and used to be a quiet and pleasant
park.

We do not want to see a fatality on our road or any other severe incidents happening
in our area being linked to alcoholism, disorder and crime due to potentially cheaper
alcohol being promoted or sold at a nearby shop as competition would be increased,
and existing problems would be given a chance to develop further.

It is very disappointing to see another place applying for a premises license in the
Alperton area given the fact we have been attending hearings on many occasions to
discuss problems with councillors over and over again. | cannot understand why
Brent Council's licensing committee would even consider any premises license
applications given the amount of problems occurring over the years in Alperton. It
feels like our views and observations based on living the area with residents ranging
from 20,30, or 40 years plus, are continuously falling on deaf ears. We have had
enough and really need to find a permanent solution fast.

Brent Council are just not listening, and are strangely trying to add to the issues we
are having with particular emphasis to the problems addressed in this e-mail on
premises licensing in the Alperton area of Wembley.

Yours faithfully,

Page 34



From:

Date: 25 September 2019 at 4:04:40 am BST

To: business.license@brent.gov.uk

Subject: Fudam restaurant licensing application OBJECTION

Dear Committee members,

| object to the license request based on the previous attempt by Fudam and the reasons giving
by the Brent Council Trading Standard’s officers. As a resident at Braemar Ave we have
expressed in many ways the policy of Brent Council in safer neighbourhoods and the effects
of anti social behaviour in our streets. We believe that it is the duty to uphold your own
aspirations for Brent to be safe for all that reside there including the elderly and children.

You have previously declined the initial application and we we raise the same reasons as
expressed then that these are upheld.

We trust you will make the correct decision based on your own licensing policy and one that
favours residents wishes to maintain or attempt to keep our streets free from littering, noise
and many other factors that are being expressed continuously by residents.

Regards

Page 35


mailto:business.license@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 25 September 2019 12:03

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Objecting to the granting of licence to 238A, Ealing Road

I wish to remain anonymous in registering my application so please do not disclose my
personal details to applicant or any third parties in fear of reprisals.

| wish to register my objection in granting of premises licence to serve liquor and late night
entertainment to FUDAM , 238A, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4QWD for the reasons
mentioned below:

We currently have PSPO in place due to unsociable, criminal and violent behaviour by street
drinkers who purchase the alcohol from nearby shops who urinate and expose them selves on
the street.

The behaviour of these street drinkers and persons with influence of alcohol are frightening
and our children are afraid to go out on their own due to absurd and disorderly behaviour of
gangs of violent drinkers.

They often urinate openly on the street after drinking, exposing themselves with their
personal parts being openly visible.

They litter the street with food packages, empty cans of beer and broken glass bottles which
are dangerous to walk on and often our car gets punctured due to brocken beer bottles on the
road.

There has been increase in street fighting among the street drinkers where recently our street
was sealed off for several hours as it became a police crime scene and we were not allowed to
in our own hose due to serious and violent injuries.

By granting this licence, there will be greater risk of men under the influence of alcohol
causing nuisance to local residents at late night/early morning and will increase an
existing/ongoing problems.

Again | must stress that | wish to remain anonymous and do not wish to disclose my personal
details to the applicant or any third party due to reprisals.

Thank you

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 25 September 2019 13:42

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Please do not issue alcohol selling licence to "Fudam 238a Ealing road Wembley Ha0
4QL"

Business address:

Miss Bindal Givan Velgi
Fudam 238a Ealing road Wembley Ha0 4QL

Dear Sir / Madam,

| am writing to you in regards of the applications for alcohol licence applied by above
business. I live in Braemar Avenue and near one tree hill park. This is to report that drinkers
are using many public and safety issues in our area. | am requesting you not to issue the
alcohol licence to the above mentioned business.

This is to inform you that our daily life is getting affected by people drinking by following
ways

e They drink in the morning while we takes our children at school

e They urinate in front of the kids and family on the street and tree next to my house
in open

« They fights and use abusing language as a drunk in front of my kids and family on
many occasion

« We are spending too much of our quality time calling police and explaining who is
fighting next to our house and who is drunk?

e They drink in a group and use very abusive language openly

e There are almost daily fights between drinkers and we have to witness on many
occasions

o They breaks empty bottles, damages car and fences more often.

« They urinate openly and expose body parts in front of the kids and family, throw cans
and spit in front of us openly

Regards,

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 25 September 2019 16:03

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: fudam Objection to liquor license !!

>

> Dear Sir/Madam,

>

>

> | am writing to you in regards of the application for alcohol licence applied by fudam
238aEaling rd

>

> | would like to object to the licence being printed on the grounds of:

>

>

> There are near by betting shops where you can clearly smell drugs being smoked and sold
on our streets eg braemar ave etc we do not need any other more liquor licences in the area
for these type of people to use ,also kids walking home from nearby school don’t need to be
subjected to drunks coming out of fudam . The approval of a license will also encourage
unsocial behaviour, continued urinating on the street , fighting on the street , we have
already been suffering from a magnitude of unsocial behaviour for year don’t need anymore
. There are flats and residential properties nearby also which would not be happy with the
nuisance coursed . From my understanding of fudams owners they don’t have a great
record with law and trading standards and have been refused a liquor licence in the past ,
so for all these reasons a license should not be granted!

>

>

> Kind regards

>

>

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 25 September 2019 16:47

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: Fudam Objection of Liquor License

I wish to object in granting of premises licence to serve liquor and late night entertainment
to FUDAM , 238A, Ealing Road, Wembley,

I live in near by street and already face many problems due to public alcoholic problems

We currently have PSPO in place due to unsociable, criminal and violent behaviour by street
drinkers who purchase the alcohol from nearby shops who urinate and expose them selves
on the street.

The behaviour of these street drinkers and persons with influence of alcohol are frightening
and our children are afraid to go out on their own due to absurd and disorderly behaviour of
gangs of violent drinkers.

They often urinate openly on the street after drinking, exposing themselves with their
personal parts being openly visible.

They litter the street with food packages, empty cans of beer and broken glass bottles which
are dangerous to walk on and often our car gets punctured due to brocken beer bottles on
the road.

Due to this litter foxes come and mess with this litter.

Already our STREET IS DUMP YARD.

On weekends it is PARTY TIME on our street and end of zone Tree Hill Park.

There has been increase in street fighting among the street drinkers where recently our
street was sealed off for several hours as it became a police crime scene and we were not
allowed to in our own hose due to serious and violent injuries.

By granting this licence, there will be greater risk of us coming out of our own street.

Already alcoholics men are causing nuisance to local residents at late night/early morning
and will increase an existing/ongoing problems.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 25 September 2019 17:41

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FUDAM EALING ROAD

Dear Business license team.
| wish to register an objection to the granting of a liquor and late night entertainment license
to Fudam 238a Ealing Road.

As | am sure you are aware we already have three premises that sell alcoholic drinks in our
immediate area as well as the Panthers pub and the Balkan bar.

There is a real problem with public drunkenness on our road, this includes public urination in
broad daylight when our children are around, leery and threatening behaviour brought in by
intoxication and a feeling that some hours it is best not to be out on the street or walk to
Ealing Road.

I very much hope that you will listen and support the local residents supplications and
decline Fudam,s request because we the residents will have to live with the results of yet
another venue that may be looking for profit over social security.

| look forward to hearing from you,

Yours Sincerely

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 26 September 2019 12:54

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: FUDAM RESTAURANT PREMISES LICENCE - OBJECTION

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Fudam Restaurant - 238a Ealing Road, Alperton, Wembley, HAO 4QL
| object this licence request based on the reasons shown below.

In Brent Council s statement of Licencing Policy, point 1.2, states the act establishes four
objectives which are -

*Prevention of crime and disorder
*Public safety

*Prevention of nuisance; and
*Protection of children from harm

Unfortunately, there have been many incidents and problems occurring in Alperton
particularly in Ealing Road relating to a substantial amount of alcohol consumption as well as
ASB (anti - social behaviour) that have greatly affected all four of these core objectives stated
in the Policy.

With relation to these 4 core objectives, issues such as: constant littering relating to food
wastage on our streets, alcohol beverages being left on street corners, roads, alleyways as
well as street littering, gudhka/paan spitting has also even occurred outside Fudam's
restaurant and even on it’s front doorstep as there is red colour from gudhka showing.
There also is a fear of public safety especially with children, women either at entering the
nearest local park - One Tree Hill, or walking past some of these individuals who are
recklessly drinking absurd amounts of alcohol, and acting in intimidating ways even with a
PSPO order in place have all but tarnished our once quiet and peaceful

neighbourhood. Public urination, vomiting and violence have been happening, and much of
this is also discussed under Brent Council's Licencing Policy under the Wembley area in
particular.

By granting this licence, this will cause a greater influx of Men under the influence of alcohol
causing nuisance to residents late at night as well as early in the morning, and will exacerbate
ongoing problems.

FUDAM RESTAURANT OBTAINING A PREMISES LICENCE IS CLEARLY NOT THE
WAY FORWARD.

Yours sincerely,

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 26 September 2019 15:54

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: Fudam 238a Ealing Road Wembley HAO 4QL

Dear Sir/Madam.

I am writing to register an objection on behalf of residents of Wembley Central &
Alperton to the application for a premises license by Fudam 238a Ealing Road Wembley
HAO 4QL. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will
not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and
antisocial behaviour.

Granting a license would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already so
heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have
already reached problem levels for the local police. Residents in this area already suffer
noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night. Just look at the
litter, paan/masala spitting open urinating in the area.

Drinkers in the area are already causing nuisance to passers by and the additional
license would only create more problems for law abiding residents. They have endured
this inconvenience for a best part of 10years. and it is totally unacceptable to expect
them to continue to do so.

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.
Yours faithfully,

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: 26 September 2019 21:04

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: Fudam 238 Ealing Road

The Licencing Manager
Brent Council

Dear Sir

The latest licensing application for
Fudam is objected on the following grounds:

1.Their previous records and previous history should be looked into again.

2. The location is not suitable as there are residential flats above and opposite the premises
occupied by families with children.

3.There are religious places like

Church and Temple and school nearby.

4.As there will be groups of people gathering outside smoking and behaving anti socially,
families with ladies, girls and children will be scared and feel uncomfortable to pass by.

5. There will be lots of noise and cause disturbance to the local residents.

I hope you will consider the above points.

Regards

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Aleslicensing [

Sent: 25 September 2019 12:36

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

FUDAM,Dear Vanesha,

| am grateful for the two representations from residents that you have forwarded to me. Please could you
confirm if there have been any other representations from the ones agreed with Public Safety and the Police.

As no name or address has been provided for either resident | am unable to contact them to allay their fears and
try to negotiate an agreement.

Please could you pass on my contact details to them and explain that | am more than happy to speak with them
on the telephone, by email, or have a meeting at the restaurant. Hopefully this will show them that the premises
is a restaurant and not an off licence and as such it is very unlikely to cause any problems.

Of particular concern is the allegation that the public notice is incorrectly worded. | would like to point out that
the actual wording is the same as per the pdf on Brent’s website, similarly with the wording for the newspaper

advert.

https://www.brent.gov.uk/business/licences/get-a-licence/premises-licence-adverts/

With regard to the representations, and taking into account that most residents whilst being well intentioned and
passionate, have little or no working knowledge of the licensing act 2003, and the legal procedure. | make the
following observations as a response to their comments:

1. There is no actual evidence in either of the reps to support any of the allegations made that these
premises would fail to promote the licensing objectives. Comments like the one made in rep 1 “We do not
want to see a fatality on our road” are merely sensational, add no evidential weight and are not related to
the premises application.

2. ltisirrelevant that a previous application was refused as the legislation, guidance, and Brent’s own
licensing policy require that every application is treated as a new application and must be judged on its
own merits.

3. Rep 1is mostly irrelevant. The majority of the rep is concerned with the resident making a complaint that
the council is generally letting residents down, and also failing to prevent anyone from applying for a
premises licence.

4. If there has previously been any issue with Brent trading standards.Then this must be dealt with by the
specific legislation that trading standards are empowered with. This may not be relevant to any decision a
licensing authority or licensing sub committee can make under the Licensing Act 2003.

5. Rep 1 complains that this application if granted would exacerbate the issues of street drinking,
Paan/gudhka spitting, rough sleepers, urinating in public, and furthermore all of this this would adversely
impact on One Tree Hill. This is blatantly incorrect, there is no evidence or likelihood of this happening to
support the claims, and more importantly the resident has failed to observe that the application is for a
restaurant and not an off licence. They will not be selling alcohol to street drinkers and anyone who fails
to meet meet an acceptable standard of dress and conduct, will not be permitted inside the premises.

6. |am sure that there must be a significant number of law abiding citizens who live in Fudam. ltis a
somewhat absurd link that using this name for the restaurant would be a draw for anyone who hails from
Fudam, is a street drinkers, Paan/gudhka spitter, or general cause of anti social behaviour

Regards,
Mark

Mark Altman - ALES Licensing
Page 53


https://www.brent.gov.uk/business/licences/get-a-licence/premises-licence-adverts/

From: Licensing [mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com]

Sent: 26 September 2019 14:48

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Good afternoon vanesha,

| appreciate why the reps have been accepted and my comments were based on the premises being a restaurant.
They will not be operating as an off licence and if it assists the residents and the authority, | can offer up a
condition that only allows off sales only to persons who have consumed a meal at the premises, or to persons
ordering a substantial takeaway meal in person at the premises (this will not include delivery of alcohol)

For example this would allow anyone who has ordered a bottle of wine with their meal to take away the
unfinished bottle of wine which will be suitably sealed, or for someone who has eaten a meal to purchase a bottle
of wine to take away after their meal. This condition would prevent the premises from becoming an off licence
and more significantly completely reduce the possibility of street drinkers obtaining alcohol from the premises.

Regards,

Mark

Page 54



Page |1

Dear Resident,

| am the licensing consultant acting for Fudam at 238a Ealing Road Wembley HAO
4QL in their application for a premises licence.

| have read your representation and note the serious concerns you have with regard
to the numerous anti-social problems associated with alcohol consumption by street

drinkers.

| hope that the following information will assist and reassure you that these premises
will not contribute to these problems:

a)
b)

c)

d)

No sales of alcohol will made to street drinkers.

Unless a satisfactory dress and behaviour code is complied with no person
will be permitted to enter or remain on the premises.

All staff will be fully trained to ensure compliance with the 4 licensing
objectives.

A significant amount of money has been invested in the business. With the
premises being fitted out to a far higher standard and quality of furnishings
than is the norm in the area.

The premises are a family run, and family friendly restaurant, serving a
variety of substantial meals and snacks, primarily for consumption on the
premises.

Both the Metropolitan Police and Brent’s Public Safety team submitted
representations with regard to the 4 Licensing Objectives. Full agreement
has been reached with both responsible authorities. A raft of conditions
has been agreed to their satisfaction that the premises will fully support the
licensing objectives. Following the agreements the representations were
withdrawn

A maximum capacity limit of 43 seated members of the public, has also
been agreed

Alcohol may not be consumed by anyone unless they are seated at a table
or the fully supervised service counter

All sales of alcohol will be directly made and supervised by serving staff
(waiters) to ensure that no excessive consumption takes place and that
customers drink responsibly

There will be no vertical drinking at anytime

Off sales have been requested primarily to allow anyone who has
consumed food at the premises to take away an unfinished bottle of wine.
This will be properly sealed prior to them leaving the premises. It would be
irresponsible to require that any unfinished wine be drunk prior to them
leaving the premises, and the request has been made for this reason.

The premises will not become an off licence, and will not make sales of
alcohol for consumption off the premises other than in the example given
above, or if someone has enjoyed a particular alcoholic drink with a meal
and wishes to purchase a full and sealed bottle to take away with them, or
if they have made a substantial food order to take away in person. Single
bottles or cans of beer/lager/cider will be excluded from this.

m) Alcohol will not be sold with any orders made for delivery of food.

Mark Altman ALES Licensing Services
Tel 07919 446 323 aleslicensing@mail.com www.aleslicensing.com

Page 55



Page |2

n) We are willing to adopt a condition to include the wording of bullet points,
K, L and M above, if this would satisfy your representation (objection)

The business model is primarily for the sale of food and the levels of alcohol sales
and consumption are expected to be low.

Due to the operation of the restaurant it is improbable that any street drinker would
wish to, or be able to obtain alcohol from the premises. Besides the operation of the
business acting as a barrier to street drinkers, the price of alcohol and type of alcohol
on sale would not be something to attract them.

| hope that the explanation and offer of an additional set of conditions will be
sufficient to allay your fears.

In the light of this | would invite you to consider withdrawing your
representation, and allow this family friendly restaurant to demonstrate that
they are an asset to the community.

Yours Sincerely,

Mark Altman

(Ales Licensing - duly authorised licensing consultant for the applicant)

Mark Altman ALES Licensing Services
Tel 07919 446 323 aleslicensing@mail.com www.aleslicensing.com

Page 56



Page |3

Mark Altman ALES Licensing Services
Tel 07919 446 323 aleslicensing@mail.com www.aleslicensing.com

Page 57



Mark Altman ALES Licensing Services

Tel 07919 446 323

aleslicensing@mail.com www.aleslicensing.com

Page 58




Page |5

Mark Altman ALES Licensing Services
Tel 07919 446 323 aleslicensing@mail.com www.aleslicensing.com

Page 59



Mark Altman ALES Licensing Services
Tel 07919 446 323 aleslicensing@mail.com www.aleslicensing.com

Page 60



Page |7

6700 €3L 8030 N

ANIN SIHL HLIM

Jd0O %S1

" g

alquiap ‘py Surpeq eg o

GIF I2A0 SISPI))
AJIAT[9(] 990

INVINVISTT

66°¢
66°¢

lloy euueysn

1IOY B3Il 192ued
l10H BXNLL UsXdiyyH

lloY qeqay

S7110d

2914 Yiam Aiuino Bap
2914 Uim Auino quen
291y yiim A1ing uayoaiyn

iueAiig bap

iuehiig quen
iuefaig usxo1yo

0

[
AYMYINYL )

43440 VI03dS

NNNN

mm

Gzl

Sz
SLL
ge'l

1ajem Buippedg
491 1INS
pPajjes

asoy

ofiuepy

ssen

2309
e8] ejesew uejpu|
E3al

SHNIHA LOH

obue g ajddy ozr
Aseqdsey g ajddy ozr
HNni4 uoissed g abuesg gzr
39INf UDISSEJ

aainp obuepy

aoinr ajddy

aomnp ajddeauld

e9inr abuelg

isaomnge

ling pay

ajudsg

afiueig ejuey
)0 181d / a)o)
1Zz14

SMNIHA

PUBLPIS
(sinone papossy) WBaLD 8|
unwer gejng

S143sS3a

oy

ueepN HemMysad
ueep ajjien
ueey uiejd

(gz'0 ppe Japnd ) gy3dd

a0y Iuefng
aay esaar
201y uield

e[esejy/peded ejoyg
B}EY OJBLIO] UojuQ
pejes uaaig
unyBop ureld

@ SINININYdINOIIY

ices

Serv

icensing
.com www.

Mark Altman ALES L

icensing.com

alesl

ing@ma

icensing

alesl

Tel 07919 446 323

Page 61



Page |8

seolds
8loyM pUB JBNNg 'UCIYBS ULM S0l JO SIBAB| U] peyooo quieT]
6'6 \\ wnq wson

seoids sjoym pue
JOUNg ‘UOIYES Unam 90U JO SIBAB| U] PSX000 SUMEBIH Passol
68 \ umelid

saolds sjoym
pUE I81INg ‘UOLIES Uiim 90U JO SIoAE| U| payoo0 UadoiyD
68 Pl

seoids sjoym pue
l8lng ‘uoiyes yum a0l Jo siedAe| ul paxooo ‘sajgeiaban XN
6L P Ageiqelabiap

SINVAHIE

s0nes onewlole
[NYlINeSq € Ul sU0g BUl UO P800 USIP IYSOoL) [euollipel]. v
6'6 & Aung auog ayy up ysoy [e19ads wepnd

8oNES JlBWOoIR [NNesq
B Ul 8Uoq Y] U0 Payood Ysip UsSMoIUD [BUOIIDEL].
68 P A1ing auog 8y up uaydIy) jerads wepng

s90lds LiuIysey Aoids yum peyood quueT] Jepus|

6'8 \ Hwysey ysor ueboy
'ANBIB UOILO B Ul S30]BWICY

g s8ljiyo usalb yim JaL1abol peyooo se0sid qUIET Japus]
68 e yso oy

SO0JELLIO} Ulim 8SE] AWESID B UJM PEMO0D USMOIUD LIoopUR]
'L uayoIyg Japng

BESELU PEUIISYD [2109dS YlIM Pa)000 1sealg UsyolyD
6L g~ PRUINBYD UDIYD

suoluo pazeld yum paddo) pue
AnedB olewo] Auleslo Ul payooo saosid UsyolyD jusinoons
6'8 ¢ ©IEsEN B yBany

‘@ones passo) pleisnwl ABue) B Yl paxooo Usiq
6L Aiung ysi4 iseipep

B[ESE 81A1S JBE[R)\ PUB Y[ INUCD0D U| PEXO0D UMEIY
6L @ Umeld reqeien

e[esey [eoads [BUIEy B UM Pa3000 USMOIUD Loopue|
6L & ¢ UBANI etey

SNIVIA 9IA NON

SP8as ulWNS g yoeulds U paxooo aseayD abenon
69 lasued bees

20nes AWBSI0 B UM 01eLU0] U| payooo asasyo abenos
69 e[esEly 12)Ing 193ued

B3iel sebulb pue ojuel orewol yum oul [eeq
6 eeq exJeL

J2Nng pue saind OleLO] Ul payooo S|ius| Yoelg
69 e [eeg

BlEseLU B SUDJUO ‘O1BLLIOL LM Pay o090 ajgelabap XIW
69 \.?::o Bap i

spaas ulwno g yoeuids ul passol won
6’9 bBeeg evep
aones Abuel g speas g|ebiN yum passol sauifiagny

69
uefijeg 1fuojey

BlESBIA Igefund Jo pusiq [eroads Ul payooo eadyolyn

69 ajoy) 1puid
aones Aoids 1 ABUE] Ul paXo0d BBO

69 Ipulyg Heyoy
@ SNIVIN 93A

OlIELLOIE 2 INLINOAB|H *UBAC ABJO DluaLine ue
Ul uonosped o) pajjln ‘saoids ue|pu| Jo Alslien ey aised
UojUO UMoIg SNoIoIBp Ul peleulewl sdoyo quie| pawiLUL|

6L ¢ stoyg quie

Ansed
AINOABS B UJUiM paseaus guUET / UsSHOIUD 1O As|psin
(84 ESOWES quueT / usyoiyg

ol1eb g salfiyo
Uum pal Lied elesew [eoads B Ul pajeuLlell SUMEIH

69 & ¢ Sumeld elesel
Joopues uj

PB3000 g BlESBA LoopuUeE| Ul pajeulewl seosid ussolyD
69 & U Hoopuey
UoIUO

pazelb pue UILIND YSpUBLIOD ‘@S8ayo UM gegey quieT]

69 )aas pjeuoy

B[esEW [e[oads B Yyum paleuliew 184 Usld pelld ued
69 A4 ysi4 jeroads wepng

sooids
2 UNUYBoA Anojuelt Ul peleuLey umeld peLl deeq
69 & EBPEMI[0)] umeld

$201dSs JUBIBYIP UM paleuLieww uaxolyo pauy deeq
6°G G9 uaxyaIyo

JCOpUR] Ul paMoco pue
elesewl Aoids pue LINBOA s pejeuliew saosid usyoiyD
6'S & DhiLL uoNY 1s8q

Joopue] Ul pa3ood sBuim uayoIyo paleulen
6'S \\m_m:___s U1y 1oopue|

senes| 8|gelfen PUB JOOPUE] Ul PEXO0d USKMIIUD peleULB|A|
6°G deap uayoyn

S1ESLL PEYO0D JI00PUE] JO LUO0Ses
Buusiem-yinow e Aolug “areys o} JeLels spewinin ay.

6L \1 11145 XIy 11oopue)
H3LHYLS 93A NON

Ansed Anoaes B ujyim paseous sejgelsben Jo As|pain
6’ esowes ajqejabap
Ban pa)ub pue ssssyo sbeno Jo seos|d jusinoons
6'G ¢ lyseys laaued
aones vAos pue addad yum Jeaued sjAls asauiyo opu|
6'G 4 Jaaued lIIud
Buluoseas awos Yum paly pue oboy pajiog

6€ &~ ©1ESel [ uield obopy
Jeaued pue senea| a|jgeieben paloses

67 desy 16ap
aones Aoids g ABuel uj passol sali4 01elod

6¢ & S0V eesep
s9ll4 01e1od

6'¢ saly
ADS 'g 9ones pulewe) ABuel ‘sou paynd 1o aumxipy
62 1eug
pees eadMolyo ajgeinoaeld 3 ABue|

B 1BYJ BuUBYY
Buns

puUE JaleM pPaINOAB) UM payms aleyds paly dsuo v
8¢ und lued

H3LHYLS 93N

ices

Servi

@mail.com www.alesl

icensing

Mark Altman ALES L

icensing.com

icensing

alesl

Tel 07919 446 323

Page 62



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Authority Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Harrow Police Station

Engineers Way 74, Northolt Road

Wembley Harrow

Middlesex Middlesex

HA9 OFJ HA2 ODN

vour ref: 17186 Tel: 020 8733 5008

Our ref: 01QK/470/19/3302 Email: Paul.Scott9 @met.police.uk

Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 14th September 2019

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for ‘Fudam, 238A, Ealing
Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL’.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Police Officer: Paul Scott
Licensing Constable PC 3302NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance.

On Thursday 12t September, police met with the applicant Miss Velgi and Mr Altman,
Licensing Consultant. The premises will be run as a restaurant and not a bar. Bookings at the
venue were discussed and the applicant agrees that a booking procedure will be adopted at
the venue. This will include names and addresses of applicants.

The restaurant is to be a family run business and is not the type of venue that would be
attracting street drinkers and will not supply high strength beers. Seasonal variations were
discussed and agreed, as were the hours for the supply of alcohol and late night
refreshments.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence.

Page 63




Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage,
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities
are not tolerated.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when
the premises are open to the public. Furthermore, images will be retained for 31 days.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a
separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be
similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily
identify the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for
customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop
selling alcohol.

Hours for the sale of Alcohol

This restaurant is located in an area that has regularly had issues and continues to have
issues regarding anti-social behaviour and street drinkers. This is an issue that the police are
working hard to eradicate and Police consider in order to promote the licensing objectives in
particularly to prevent crime and disorder and public nuisance that the authorised sales of
alcohol do not begin daily until 10.00 hours and finish at 23.30hrs. This was agreed with the
applicant. There will be a half hour drinking up time and the premises will close to the public
at 00.00hrs.

The restaurant is also situated in a residential area and it is felt that customers leaving the
venue could cause considerable noise nuisance to those residents residing in the flats both
adjacent and above the restaurant. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be
conspicuously displayed at all exits.

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises
licence as below.
CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made

available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and the main
restaurant, bar area and entrance to the toilets.

The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the
recordings.

The CCTV camera that covers the entrance to the premises, shall be capable of
obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear head and shoulder image of
every person entering or leaving the premises.

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

Page 64




With the exception of persons seated on the chairs around the service area, as
shown on the plan, all sales and supplies of alcohol will only be served directly to
persons at a table.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

Customers will not take open drink containers of alcohol outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Customers carrying open or sealed alcohol drinking vessels shall not be admitted to
the premises.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the
Police, which will record the following:

1) All crimes reported to the venue.

2) Any complaints received.

3) Any faults in the CCTV system.

4) Any visits by a relevant authority or emergency service.
5) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

All deliveries shall take place during normal working hours (i.e.09.00hrs to 18.00hrs
daily).

Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all
exits.

No children shall be permitted on the premises after 22.00hrs, unless accompanied
by a responsible adult.

Police propose the following hours for licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshments

23.00hrs — 00.00hrs — Seven days a week.

Supply of Alcohol

10.00hrs — 23.30hrs — Seven days a week.

Hours Premises is Open to the Public

10.00hrs — 00.00hrs.

Seasonal variations

23.30hrs on 24™ December until 02.00hrs on 25 December.
23.30hrs on Boxing Day until 02.00hrs on 27" December.
23.30hrs on 315 December until 02.00hrs on 1% January.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 65




Paul Scott PC 3302NW
Licensing Constable

Page 66




From: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk [mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk]

Sent: 19 September 2019 15:10

To: aleslicensing@mail.com

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel,
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Good afternoon Mark,

Thank you for the quick response and agreeing with the proposed conditions.

Police can confirm that they are now in a position to withdraw their representations.
Kind regards,

Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention
Hub

3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k >k >k >k 5k 3k 3k %k %k >k 5k 3k k %k >k 3k 3k >k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k >k >k >k 5k 3k 3k %k >k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3%k 3k %k %k %k 5%k >k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k 3%k 3%k 3k %k %k %k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k %k 5k 3k %k %k %k %k 5k %k k k k

From: Licensing [mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com]

Sent: 19 September 2019 14:27

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Thanks Paul,
That’s all fine with the applicant.

| can confirm that we are in agreement with the Police conditions being applied to the licence.
Regards,

Mark

Mark Altman
ALES Licensing

sk 3k sk 3k sk 3K sk 3k sk 3k sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk 3k sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk 3k sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk 3k sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk 3k sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok skook sk ok sk sk sk sk ok k
Hi Mark,

| have copied the wording from your suggestion at paragraph 6 and added this to my representation, verbatim.

With the exception of persons seated on the chairs around the service area, as shown on the plan, all sales and
supplies of alcohol will only be served directly to persons at a table.

| know that this is not copied exactly from the Brent pool of conditions, but reads well and is self-explanatory.
If you could replace with the wordings suggested, that would be most helpful.

| am out this afternoon on visits, but am in the office for most of the day tomorrow. | shall ring you tomorrow at
some stage if that suits.

| think in principal, we are agreed on most if not all points.

Regards,

Page 67


mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com

Paul

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk ok ok 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k sk sk ok ok 3k 3k sk 3k sk sk ok 3k 3k sk 3k sk sk sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 5k 3k sk 3k sk sk sk 5k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok sk ok ok k sk sk k k
From: Licensing [mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com]

Sent: 19 September 2019 09:39

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Good morning Paul,

You had advised me that you wouldn’t be in the office until Thursday, so | wasn’t expecting a response before
that. | hope that you have had a good few days away from work.

Thanks for your response and agreement. | have looked at the attached document but can’t see any text in
yellow, and the condition appears to be the same as my condition 6. However | am having to look at the
document on an iPad so it might be a formatting issue.

Please could you advise re this and also if you want all of our volunteered conditions to be removed and replaced
with the wordings you have suggested. | am happy to put the list together including the conditions accepted with

Public health, so that there is no confusion when the LA have to type up the licence.

| am training and at a hearings all day, and have very limited access to the internet or time to speak on the
telephone. | should be available after 2pm for an hour if it’s easier to discuss this on the phone.

Regards,

Mark

ALES Licensing

*hkkkkhkkhkhkkkkhkhkhkkkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkkhkkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkkhkkhkhkhkkkhkhkihkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhhkhkhkkhkkhkkhkhkhkikkkikikhkhkkikik

On 19 Sep 2019, at 08:46, <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk> <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk> wrote:

Good morning Mark,

Thank you for your email.

Sorry for the delay in replying, | have been off for a few days.

After considering the proposed conditions | am happy to remove conditions 6, 7 and 8.
I have highlighted in yellow the accepted proposal of your condition 6.

Should this be agreeable, | would be in a position to withdraw my representations.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention
Hub

Page 68


mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk

From: Licensing [mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com]

Sent: 15 September 2019 10:19

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk; Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk; Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Good morning Paul,
| am grateful for your prompt response in this matter and have sent the information to the applicant.
| am awaiting their response and will reply to you as soon as | receive their instructions.

| would not envisage the majority of the conditions presenting a problem, and am happy to remove similar
worded conditions from our operating schedule and replace them with the ones you have suggested.

The one issue is with regard to your proposed conditions at paragraphs 6, 7 & 8 with regard to alcohol sales being
made as an accompaniment to food.

Whilst the premises is primarily food led and the cut between wet sales, which also includes non alcohol drinks,
and dry sales, is anticipated to be 20% wet and 80% dry. They would like the facility to serve alcohol by waiter or
waitress service to persons seated at a table other than as an accompaniment to a table meal.

For example if a group of six people were eating at the premises and the 7th has already eaten elsewhere prior
to joining them, that person could still be served alcohol without having to place a food order.

We are confident that the levels of alcohol consumption without food will be low, and that the other conditions
mitigate the likelihood of anyone becoming drunk and causing an issue for the responsible authorities.

For these reasons we respectfully ask if you would reconsider your proposed conditions at paragraphs 6, 7 & 8
and accept our condition 6 in the operating schedule under the public safety section:

PUBLIC SAFETY

6) With the exception of persons seated on the chairs around the service area, as shown on the plan, all sales and
supplies of alcohol will only be served directly to persons seated at a table

Regards,
Mark

Mark Altman
ALES Licensing

Page 69


mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 11 September 2019 09:50

To: 'Mark Altman' ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RE: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Mark

Thank you for your correspondence dated 10" September 2019, stating that you accept the
conditions set out in our representation.

Please ensure that the capacity calculations are forwarded to the Public Safety Team as so as
available so that the licence can be issued.

| confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not make
any further representations regarding the application.

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkx

From: Mark Altman

Sent: 10 September 2019 16:15

To: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: RE: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Chris,
Thanks for your time and assistance in this matter.

I can confirm that the client has agreed to accept the 4 conditions as proposed in your email, namely:

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other than push bars or
pads whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable equipment)
that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD
having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.

4. Subiject to risk assessment, the maximum number of persons permitted on the Premises (not including staff) shall be:
43 persons

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,
Mark

Mark Altman
ALES Licensing

Page 71


mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 12:34 PM

From: "ENS Public Safety" <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>

To: "Mark Altman" "ENS Public Safety" <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>, "Patel, Yogini"
<Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>, "Legister, Linda" <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Mark

Can we now agree on the following conditions based on your assessment below

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other
than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected
by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30

milliamps).
3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.

4. Subject to risk assessment, the maximum number of persons permitted on the Premises (not
including staff) shall be: 43 persons

Kind regards
Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkhkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkx

From: Mark Altman

Sent: 09 September 2019 16:31

To: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Chris,
I apologise for not being able to answer your phone call, I was driving and the Bluetooth cut out.

I have had an opportunity to speak with the client and they have confirmed that the area to the front of the
"service counter" is 10 metres x 4.5 metres with the 2 door foyer area being approximately 2 metres by 1
metre.

By my calculations after subtracting the foyer area would leave a usable space of 43 square metres.

I have advised them that the maximum number of people this would accommodate would be 43 and that we
should accept this as a condition for the occupancy capacity and hopefully allow you to withdraw the
representation.

I have also attached some photographs that may be of some assistance to visualise the layout and the current
seating arrangement.

Regards,

Mark
Mark Altman
ALES Licensing

Page 72


mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 at 2:19 PM
From: "ENS Public Safety" <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>
To: Aleslicensing <aleslicensing@mail.com>, "ENS Public Safety" <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>
Cc: "Patel, Yogini" <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>, "Islam, Shamsul" <Shamsul.Islam@brent.gov.uk>, "Business
Licence" <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>, "Legister, Linda" <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Mark
It would be up to the applicant to decide what would be suitable qualifications.

My comments would be as a standard demonstration of competence would be through training,
instruction, experience and supervision. The assessment of a premises capacity would require a
technical understanding the assessment process and procedures along with knowledge of current
guidance and legislation.

The HSE state the following:
Competence can be described as the combination of training, skills, experience and knowledge

that a person has and their ability to apply them to perform a task safely. Other factors, such as
attitude and physical ability, can also affect someone’s competence.

As an employer, you should take account of the competence of relevant employees when you are

conducting your risk assessments*l. This will help you decide what level of information, instruction,

training and supervision you need to provide.

Someone’s level of competence only needs to be proportionate to their job and place of work. You
would not need, for example the same health and safety competence to work in an office as you would
on a construction site.

As with the guidance this would be down to the assessor but most common would be Approved
Document B,

https://www.planningportal.co.uk/info/200135/approved documents/63/part b - fire safety/2

BS:9999

https://shop.bsigroup.com/ProductDetail ?pid=000000000030357099

Technical Standards for Places of Entertainment 2019.

http://www.abtt.org.uk/shop/guidance/technical-standards-for-places-of-entertainment-2015/

it's hard to be conclusive on the guidance as it would depend on the nature and fabric of the building.
Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

Page 73


mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Shamsul.Islam@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.hse.gov.uk_risk_index.htm&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=x2I7djsV38AxRN1f7bZuTxUfSEfM9PswZ2ExKQGcF60&m=HVGxS8zA5O7iL_AMHX_8bAhZ4gF2MXTYqCIO-nj1vJ4&s=VaC-qRf4zswdVTCMA4xOei75JF6OLNcamsjJJXS36Oo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.planningportal.co.uk_info_200135_approved-5Fdocuments_63_part-5Fb-5F-2D-5Ffire-5Fsafety_2&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=x2I7djsV38AxRN1f7bZuTxUfSEfM9PswZ2ExKQGcF60&m=HVGxS8zA5O7iL_AMHX_8bAhZ4gF2MXTYqCIO-nj1vJ4&s=96QIXPEzfOqcWLWW9ViHz-hltBinbd3ZVY_Lx-imiyM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__shop.bsigroup.com_ProductDetail-3Fpid-3D000000000030357099&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=x2I7djsV38AxRN1f7bZuTxUfSEfM9PswZ2ExKQGcF60&m=HVGxS8zA5O7iL_AMHX_8bAhZ4gF2MXTYqCIO-nj1vJ4&s=NBw5Gmz5_i2M_F4feMYveC3fqrdIFsYltjF8_5YTxKU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.abtt.org.uk_shop_guidance_technical-2Dstandards-2Dfor-2Dplaces-2Dof-2Dentertainment-2D2015_&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=x2I7djsV38AxRN1f7bZuTxUfSEfM9PswZ2ExKQGcF60&m=HVGxS8zA5O7iL_AMHX_8bAhZ4gF2MXTYqCIO-nj1vJ4&s=jhlcvLHZIvLi7cVN3DfHLjtZI1raqYuByLxVWhDc6wA&e=

From: Aleslicensing

Sent: 06 September 2019 10:33

To: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Islam, Shamsul <Shamsul.lslam@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Mr Pearce,
I am pleased to inform you that the applicant has agreed to accept your conditions numbers 1, 2 and 3.
With regard to your condition 4.

If the capacity limit as calculated in the fire risk assessment is considered insufficient, please could you confirm
the following:

1) what qualification must the professionally qualified capacity specific risk assessor hold and

2) what guidance/legislation would you be satisfied with for them to conduct the assessment.

If it is acceptable to you we would volunteer the following conditions in place of your suggested condition 4.

This would fully promote the licensing objectives (public safety) and comply with Brent’s own statement of
licensing policy for calculating capacity, and also for premises that do not present a specific risk to the public
(paras 5.16, 21.1 & 21.3 in particular) :

Additional volunteered conditions for public safety

A) there will be no vertical drinking at the premises

B) the maximum capacity of the premises will be set at 54 persons. Unless a lower figure is shown
in the specific fire risk assessment then that figure will be the maximum capacity limit for the
premises.

Regards,
Mark

Mark Altman - ALES Licensing

3k 3k 3%k %k %k %k 3k %k %k 3%k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k 3k %k %k %k %k 3k %k %k %k %k 3k %k 3k %k %k 3k %k 3k %k %k %k %k %k %k 3k %k %k %k %k 3k %k %k %k %k %k %k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k 3%k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k Xk k

Dear Mr Altman
Thank you for your timely reply.

With regards to the capacity specific risk assessment this is being asked for, for the purposes of public
safety. You may or may not wish to incorporate this assessment into your fire risk assessment.

I do not believe that there is a duplication of legislation but if you can point me to this in the RRO then |
am more than happy to discuss this further.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

Page 74


mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Shamsul.Islam@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk

From: Mark Altman

Sent: 05 September 2019 15:48

To: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel,
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Mr Pearce,

I am most grateful for your response and have asked the client to carefully read the proposed conditions. I
await their response, although I am sure that this will mostly be acceptable to them.

I hope the following explanation will reassure you that this is not a large capacity venue, or a vertical drinking
establishment:

The premises is a small restaurant covering approximately 35 square metres (Public space) with a maximum of
46 covers at the tables, plus a maximum of 8 persons seated at the servery area. There is no vertical drinking,
and all alcohol is served to the tables. These are conditions that will be applied to the premises licence. With
the exception of the 3 dates for non-standard timings there is no requirement for live or recorded music.

With regard to condition 4, is the "capacity specific risk assessment" satisfactorily covered by the fire risk
assessment. As this is a separate legal requirement under The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005.

I ask this to ensure that any conditions are appropriate, precise, and do not duplicate other statutory
legislation/requirements.

Regards,
Mark

Mark Altman

Duplication

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 paras 1.16, 1.19, 2.11 & 14.15.
Brents statement of Licensing Policy 24.2 & 28.1

Safety

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 paras 2.12 & 2.13

Brents statement of Licensing Policy 5.16, 21.1 & 21.3

Page 75


mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 at 11:07 AM

From: "ENS Public Safety" <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>

To: "aleslicensing@mail.com" "Legister, Linda" <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>, "Business Licence"
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>, "Patel, Yogini" <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Fudam, 238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4QL - 17186

Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the application, the Public Safety
Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw the representation.

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other than push bars or
pads whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable equipment)
that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having
a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.

4. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a professionally qualified risk assessor. This assessment
will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate how that was reached, the lower of the
two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance used to reach this capacity must be quoted. This risk assessment
shall be appraised annually or at the time of any building or layout structural works.

Please provide the capacity assessment when available.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your client to confirm in
writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.
Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Kind regards

Mr Chris PearcePublic Safety Officer

Page 76


mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:aleslicensing@mail.com
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

0

0.02 0.04 kilometres

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a New Premises Licence by Miss Bindal Givan Velgi for the premises known as Fudam,  238A Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4QL, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Fudam2 - Application
	3.3 Fudam2 - Plan
	3.4 Fudam2 - Licensing Rep
	3.5 Fudam2 - Licensing Corres
	3.6 Fudam2 - Public Rep 1
	3.6.1 Fudam2 - Public Rep 2
	3.6.2 Fudam2 - Public Rep 3
	3.6.3 Fudam2 - Public Rep 4
	3.6.4 Fudam2 - Public Rep 5
	3.6.5 Fudam2 - Public Rep 6
	3.6.6 Fudam2 - Public Rep 7
	3.6.7 Fudam2 - Public Rep 8
	3.6.8 Fudam2 - Public Rep 9
	3.6.9 Fudam2 - Public Rep 10
	3.7 Fudam2 - Agent Response to Objections
	3.8 Letter for Residents - Agent response
	3.9 Fudam2 - Police Reps
	3.10 Fudam2 - Police withdrawal
	3.11 Fudam2 - Public Safety Rep & withdrawal
	3.12 Fudam - OS Map


